section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 ("section 337"), based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain blood flow restriction devices with rotatable windlasses and components thereof that infringe certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 7,842,067 ("the '067 patent"), U.S. Patent No. 8,888,807 ("the '807 patent"), and U.S. Patent No. 10,016,203 ("the '203 patent"); as well as United States Trademark Registration Nos. 3,863,064 and 5,046,378 ("Asserted Trademarks"); and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by the applicable Federal statute. The Commission also determined to investigate alleged violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, and in the sale of, certain blood flow restriction devices with rotatable windlasses and components thereof that infringe certain trade dress ("Asserted Trade Dress") in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. 1125) the threat or effect of which is to destroy or substantially injure a domestic industry. Id. at 34893-94. The Commission's notice of investigation named thirty (30) respondents. Id. at 34894. The Office of Unfair Import Investigations ("OUII") was also named as a party. *Id.*

Two named respondents were terminated based on the entry of consent orders. See Order No. 7 (Aug. 9, 2023), unreviewed by Comm'n Notice (Sept. 5, 2023); Order No. 13 (Oct. 3, 2023), unreviewed by Comm'n Notice (Nov. 2, 2023). Twelve (12) named respondents were terminated based on withdrawal of the complaint after those respondents were unable to be served. See Order No. 10 (Aug. 22, 2023), unreviewed by Comm'n Notice (Sept. 20, 2023). The remaining respondents were found in default. See Order No. 11 (Aug. 29, 2023), unreviewed by Comm'n Notice (Sept. 22, 2023).

Complainants withdrew many of their patent infringement allegations, including all allegations with respect to the '807 patent and '203 patent. See Order No. 14 (Nov. 2, 2023), unreviewed by Comm'n Notice (Dec. 4, 2023); Order No. 19 (Jan. 25, 2024), unreviewed by Comm'n Notice (Feb. 15, 2024).

On December 22, 2023, Complainants filed a motion for summary determination on violation of section 337, which was granted-in-part with respect to infringement of claims 1, 4, 15, and 16 of the '067 patent. Order No. 20 (Feb. 7, 2024), *unreviewed by* Comm'n Notice (Mar. 6, 2024).

On September 30, 2024, the Commission determined to issue a general exclusion order prohibiting the importation into the United States of certain blood flow restriction devices with rotatable windlasses and components thereof that infringe one or more of claims 1, 4, 15, and/or 16 of the '067 patent, a limited exclusion order with respect to defaulting respondents for infringement of the Asserted Trademarks and Asserted Trade Dress, and CDOs directed to certain respondents with respect to infringement of claims 1, 4, 15, and/or 16 of the '067 patent, the Asserted Trademarks, and the Asserted Trade Dress. See 89 FR 80930-31 (Oct. 4, 2024); Corrected Comm'n Op. (Oct. 8, 2024).

On February 13, 2025, Complainants filed a complaint (the "Enforcement Complaint") requesting that the Commission institute an enforcement proceeding under Commission Rule 210.75 to investigate alleged violations of the CDOs that were issued to Rhino, Inc. ("Rhino") of Lewes, Delaware and Wuxi Emsrun Technology Co., Ltd. ("Wuxi Emsrun") of Wuxi City, China. In the Enforcement Complaint, Complainants allege that Rhino and Wuxi Emsrun have continued to sell articles that infringe claims 1, 4, 15, and 16 of the '067 patent and/or the Asserted Trade Dress in violation of the

Having examined the Enforcement Complaint and the supporting documents, the Commission has determined to institute a formal enforcement proceeding, pursuant to Commission Rule 210.75(a) (19 CFR 210.75(a)), to determine whether a violation of the CDOs issued to Rhino and Wuxi Emsrun in this investigation has occurred and to determine what, if any, enforcement measures are appropriate. The named respondents are Rhino and Wuxi Emsrun. OUII is also named as a party.

The Commission vote for this determination took place on March 17, 2025.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 210 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 210).

By order of the Commission. Issued: March 17, 2025.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2025–04822 Filed 3–20–25; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Agency Information Collection Activities; Submission for OMB Review; Comment Request; Rehabilitation Maintenance Certificate

ACTION: Notice of availability; request for comments.

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor (DOL) is submitting this Office of Workers' Compensation Programs (OWCP)-sponsored information collection request (ICR) to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for review and approval in accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA). Public comments on the ICR are invited.

DATES: The OMB will consider all written comments that the agency receives on or before April 21, 2025.

ADDRESSES: Written comments and recommendations for the proposed information collection should be sent within 30 days of publication of this notice to www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain. Find this particular information collection by selecting "Currently under 30-day Review—Open for Public Comments" or by using the search function.

Comments are invited on: (1) whether the collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of the Department, including whether the information will have practical utility; (2) the accuracy of the agency's estimates of the burden and cost of the collection of information, including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used; (3) ways to enhance the quality, utility and clarity of the information collection; and (4) ways to minimize the burden of the collection of information on those who are to respond, including the use of automated collection techniques or other forms of information technology.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Nicole Bouchet by telephone at 202–693–0213, or by email at *DOL_PRA_PUBLIC@dol.gov*.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Form OWCP–17 serves as a bill submitted by the program participant or OWCP, requesting reimbursement of expenses incurred due to participation in an approved rehabilitation effort for the preceding four-week period or fraction thereof. For additional substantive information about this ICR, see the related notice published in the Federal Register on November 6, 2024 (89 FR 88066).

This information collection is subject to the PRA. A Federal agency generally

cannot conduct or sponsor a collection of information, and the public is generally not required to respond to an information collection, unless the OMB approves it and displays a currently valid OMB Control Number. In addition, notwithstanding any other provisions of law, no person shall generally be subject to penalty for failing to comply with a collection of information that does not display a valid OMB Control Number. See 5 CFR 1320.5(a) and 1320.6.

DOL seeks PRA authorization for this information collection for three (3) years. OMB authorization for an ICR cannot be for more than three (3) years without renewal. The DOL notes that information collection requirements submitted to the OMB for existing ICRs receive a month-to-month extension while they undergo review.

Agency: DOL-ÖWCP.

Title of Collection: Rehabilitation Maintenance Certificate.

OMB Control Number: 1240–0012. Affected Public: Individuals or Households.

Total Estimated Number of Respondents: 148.

Total Estimated Number of Responses: 1,288.

Total Estimated Annual Time Burden: 215 hours.

Total Estimated Annual Other Costs
Burden: \$0.

(Authority: 44 U.S.C. 3507(a)(1)(D))

Nicole Bouchet,

 $Senior\,PRA\,Analyst.$

[FR Doc. 2025-04808 Filed 3-20-25; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4510-26-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

[NRC-2025-0001]

Sunshine Act Meetings

TIME AND DATE: Weeks of March 24, 31, April 7, 14, 21 and 28, 2025. The schedule for Commission meetings is subject to change on short notice. The NRC Commission Meeting Schedule can be found on the internet at: https://www.nrc.gov/public-involve/public-meetings/schedule.html.

PLACE: The NRC provides reasonable accommodation to individuals with disabilities where appropriate. If you need a reasonable accommodation to participate in these public meetings or need this meeting notice or the transcript or other information from the public meetings in another format (e.g., braille, large print), please notify Anne Silk, NRC Disability Program Specialist, at 301–287–0745, by videophone at

240–428–3217, or by email at *Anne.Silk@nrc.gov*. Determinations on requests for reasonable accommodation will be made on a case-by-case basis. **STATUS:** Public.

Members of the public may request to receive the information in these notices electronically. If you would like to be added to the distribution, please contact the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Office of the Secretary, Washington, DC 20555, at 301–415–1969, or by email at Betty. Thweatt@nrc.gov or Samantha. Miklaszewski@nrc.gov.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

Week of March 24, 2025

There are no meetings scheduled for the week of March 24, 2025.

Week of March 31, 2025—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for the week of March 31, 2025.

Week of April 7, 2025—Tentative

Tuesday, April 8, 2025

9:55 a.m. Affirmation Session (Public Meeting) (Tentative) Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc., Entergy Nuclear Palisades, LLC, Holtec International, and Holtec Decommissioning International, LLC. (Abeyance Order) (Tentative) (Contact: Christopher Markley: 301–415–6293)

Additional Information: The meeting will be held in the Commissioners' Hearing Room, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, Maryland. The public is invited to attend the Commission's meeting in person or watch live via webcast at the web address—https://video.nrc.gov/.

Tuesday, April 8, 2025

10:00 a.m. Meeting with the Advisory Committee on the Medical Uses of Isotopes (Public Meeting) (Contact: Candace Spore: 301–415–8537; Katherine Tapp: 301–415–0236)

Additional Information: The meeting will be held in the Commissioners' Hearing Room, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, Maryland. The public is invited to attend the Commission's meeting in person or watch live via webcast at the web address—https://video.nrc.gov/.

Thursday, April 10, 2025

9:00 a.m. Micro-reactors: Current Status and Moving Forward (Public Meeting) (Contact: Jessica Lovett: 301–415–4002)

Additional Information: The meeting will be held in the Commissioners' Hearing Room, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, Maryland. The public is

invited to attend the Commission's meeting in person or watch live via webcast at the web address—https://video.nrc.gov/.

Week of April 14, 2025—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for the week of April 14, 2025.

Week of April 21, 2025—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for the week of April 21, 2025.

Week of April 28, 2025—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for the week of April 28, 2025.

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:

For more information or to verify the status of meetings, contact Chris Markley at 301–415–6293 or via email at *Christopher.Markley@nrc.gov*.

The NRC is holding the meetings under the authority of the Government in the Sunshine Act, 5 U.S.C. 552b.

Dated: March 19, 2025.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Christopher Markley,

Policy Coordinator, Office of the Secretary. [FR Doc. 2025–04920 Filed 3–19–25; 11:15 am] BILLING CODE 7590–01–P

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION

[Docket Nos. MC2025–1231 and K2025– 1230; MC2025–1232 and K2025–1231; MC2025–1233 and K2025–1232]

New Postal Products

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission. **ACTION:** Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission is noticing a recent Postal Service filing for the Commission's consideration concerning a negotiated service agreement. This notice informs the public of the filing, invites public comment, and takes other administrative steps.

DATES: Comments are due: March 25, 2025.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments electronically via the Commission's Filing Online system at https://www.prc.gov. Those who cannot submit comments electronically should contact the person identified in the FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT section by telephone for advice on filing alternatives.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

David A. Trissell, General Counsel, at 202–789–6820.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Table of Contents

I. Introduction